## TOWN OF STOCKTON

18 North Johnson Street



P.O. Box 240 Stockton, Utah 84071

Phone: (435) 882-3877

Fax: (435) 833-9031

Notice is given that the Stockton Town Council will hold a regular meeting as identified below in the Town Council Chambers at the Stockton Town Hall 18 N. Johnson Street, Stockton, Utah. In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, any individual who may need special accommodations including auxiliary communicative and services during this meeting shall notify the Town Clerk at (435) 882-3877 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The order of Agenda Items may be changed if deemed appropriate by the Mayor or Town Council. Time limits, if any listed for Agenda items are approximate and may be accelerated or delayed.

TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES
DATE: March 10, 2022
TIME: 7:00 pm

Call to order-7:02 pm

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Roll Call

Nando Meli-Mayor-Present Joe Johnston- Councilman-Present Jill McAffee- Councilwoman-Present David Nutzman-Councilman-Present Henry Thomas- Councilman-Present

## 3. Public Comments

Ted- Stockton Town is proposing to make necessary upgrades to the Culinary Water System which includes updating the water treatment plant system and providing power to the water treatment plant as well as the nearby well that serves as a backup water source.

To qualify for both state and federal loans and grants for these improvements, we are surveying all Stockton residents who are currently connected to the water system to determine their household income and adjusted gross income. This data will be evaluated only to determine if the project qualifies for federal and state financial assistance. This qualification is based on the median household income for some funding agencies and the median adjusted gross income for other funding agencies.

Brandon- Would like to purchase 37-40 acres of the Towns land that's on Railroad and Silver Ave. This property has a soil mitigation issue, where it has contaminated soil from the Jacob Smelter Project.

- 4. Consent Agenda
  - a. Check Register
  - b. Bills over \$1,000.00

c. Approval of meeting minutes Motion to approve- Councilman Nutzman Seconded- Councilman Thomas Unanimous approval Motion passed

## 5. Department Reports

- a. Stockton Police Department-Chief Romney
  Last month we had a total of 24 calls, 64 traffic stops, 2 County back-ups, 4 animal control, 3
  domestic violence, 1 fire assist, 1 intoxicated person, 1 suspicious, 6 traffic offenses, 3 VIN
  inspections, 1 wanted person/fugitive, 2 welfare checks, 1 civil standby, 1 citizen assists.
- b. Stockton Fire Department-Chief Huffman/Assistant Chief Thatcher Last month was busy month for the Fire Department. We had 17 calls. We had a structure fire in Rush Valley it was a very rare fire for us, we were able to save a home in a rural area. There was a wildland fire already this year. We had a controlled burn in Terra there is an abundance of tumble weeds. The Fire Department has 2 people in Fire 1 Fire 2 and are getting close to testing. The Fire Department will be attending a rope rescue class in the beginning of April. Amy Lyman would like to host an open house this spring in April.
- c. Mayors Report

Stockton Days will be in the end of July of beginning of August. We still need work done on the ball park, the water heater broke in the concession stand.

- d. Recreation (Parks)Nothing to report
- e. Roads and Grounds Nothing to report
- f. Solid Waste Nothing to report
- g. Water Nothing to report
- h. Sewer Nothing to report

6. Resolution 2022-09 DERR Inter local Agreement Terms Roll call vote-Mayor Meli- No Councilman Johnston- No Councilwoman McAffee- No Councilman Nutzman- No Councilman Thomas- No Motion failed 7. Resolution 2022-10 Employee Benefit Amendment Roll call vote-Mayor Meli- Yes Councilman Johnston- No Councilwoman McAffee- No Councilman Nutzman- No Councilman Thomas- No Motion failed

8. Ordinance 2022-01 Garbage Collection Motion to table- Councilman Johnston Seconded- Councilwoman McAffee Unanimous approval Motion passed

9. Council Reports Nothing to report

10. Adjourn- 8:20pm Motion adjourned

By: Ashlee Mohr Town Clerk/Recorder

Posting: Stockton Town Hall; Stockton Town Post Office; Stockton Town Web Site; Tooele Transcript for information only; Utah Public Notice Web Site